

## **LICENSING AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE**

TUESDAY, 11TH JUNE, 2019, 6.00 PM

CROSS ROOM, CIVIC CENTRE, WEST PADDOCK, LEYLAND, PR25  
1DH

### **AGENDA**

#### **1 Apologies for Absence**

#### **Minutes of the General Licensing Committee**

#### **2 Minutes of the General Licensing Committee**

(Pages 3 - 6)

Minutes of the last meeting held on Tuesday 12 March 2019  
attached to be signed as a correct record.

#### **Minutes of the Licensing Act Committee**

#### **3 Minutes of the Licensing Act Committee**

(Pages 7 - 10)

Minutes of the last meeting held on Tuesday 12 March 2019  
attached to be signed as a correct record.

#### **4 Annual Report**

(Pages 11 - 46)

Report of the Interim Monitoring Officer/ Legal Services  
Manager attached.

#### **5 Use of Standing Order 35**

(Pages 47 - 54)

Report of the Interim Monitoring Officer/ Legal Services  
Manager attached.

#### **6 Exclusion of the Press and Public**

To consider the exclusion of the press and public for the  
following items of business on the ground that it involves the  
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in  
Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local  
Government Act 1972.

By Virtue of Paragraph 1: Information relating to any  
individual.

**7 Use of Standing Order 35**

(Pages 55 - 60)

Report of the Interim Monitoring Officer/ Legal Services Manager attached.

Gary Hall  
INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee Councillors Ken Jones (Chair), Renee Blow (Vice-Chair), Jacky Alty, Jane Bell, Derek Forrest, Mick Higgins, Jacqui Mort, Peter Mullineaux, Alan Ogilvie, John Rainsbury and Sarah Whitaker.

The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at [www.southribble.gov.uk](http://www.southribble.gov.uk)

**Forthcoming Meetings**

6.00 pm Tuesday, 9 July 2019 - Cross Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH